



ZEBRA

Regulatory Engineering

Date: November 12, 2019

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Ref: FCC ID: UZ7CC600

AUTHORIZATION LETTER

We, the undersigned, hereby authorize Jones Tsai in Sporton International Inc. to act on our behalf in all manners relating to FCC application for equipment authorization, including signing of all documents relating to these matters. Any and all acts carried out by Jones Tsai in Sporton International Inc. on our behalf shall have the same effect as acts of our own.

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of Commission's rules (47CFR§§0.457, 0.459), we are requesting the Commission to withhold the following attachment(s) as confidential document from public disclosure indefinitely.

- **Operational Description**

Above mentioned document contains detailed system and equipment description are considered as proprietary information in operation of the equipment. The public disclosure of above documents might be harmful to our company and would give competitor an unfair advantage in the market.

In additional to above mentioned documents, pursuant to Public Notice DA 04-1705 of the Commission's policy, in order to comply with the marketing regulations in 47 CFT §2.803 and the importation rules in 47 CFR §2.1204, while ensuring that business sensitive information remains confidential until the actual marketing of newly authorized devices. We are requesting the commission to grant short-term confidentiality request on the following attachment(s) for 180 days after the grant as outlined in Public Notice DA 04-1705.

- **Test Setup Photos**
- **External photos**

It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format and correspondent during certification review process cannot be granted as confidential documents and those information will be available for public review once the grant of equipment authorization is issued.

Zebra Technologies Corporation

1 Zebra Plaza, | Holtsville, NY 11742 | 1.631.738.2400 phone | 1.631.627.7179 fax | www.zebra.com



ZEBRA

Regulatory Engineering

Class II Permissive Change Request

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for IC: UZ7CC600, Model: CC600 (original grant date: 5/2/2019)

The change filed under this application is:

1. Apply detachable antenna to this device
2. Collocated with WWAN module FCC ID: N7NMC7455 and WLAN/BT module FCC ID: PD98265NG.

Except for the change above, the design and implementation are exactly same with original. Software security remains unchanged from the original application.

Sincerely,

Signature : 

Name and Job Title. : Larry (Qianlin) Zhou / Regulatory Specialist

E-mail : larry.zhou@zebra.com

Tel. : 346-260-3543